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Los Angeles Regional Water Quality Control Board

July 2, 2014

Mr. Richard Jones

Ventura Regional Sanitation District
1001 Partridge Drive, Suite 150
Ventura, California 93003

TERMINATION OF COVERAGE UNDER GENERAL WASTE DISCHARGE REQUIREMENTS
— TOLAND ROAD LANDFILL, 3500 TOLAND ROAD, SANTA PAULA, CALIFORNIA (ORDER
NO. 01-031, SERIES NO. 008, CI-8446, GLOBAL ID. WDR100000001)

Dear Mr. Jones,

On August 6, 2002, this Regional Water Quality Control Board (Regional Board) informed you
that the subject discharge is regulated under Regional Board Order No. 01-031, which specifies
your Waste Discharge Requirements (WDR).

In the letter dated May 14, 2014, Ventura Regional Sanitation District (VRSD) requested
termination of the WDR coverage under Regional Board Order No. 01-031 because operational
shutdown of the onsite wastewater treatment system at Toland Road Landfill facility on April 26,
2013. VRSD has hauled the wastewater generated from the facility to the Santa Clara Waste
Water for offsite disposal.

Since the discharge of wastewater has been ceased at the facility, VRSD no longer need the
WDR. The coverage under Regional Board Order No. 01-031 for the subject site is hereby
terminated with the exception of enforcement actions that may be taken under the term of the
permit.

If you have any questions, please contact the Project Manager, Dr. Ann Chang at (213) 620-
6122 (ann.chang@waterboards.ca.gov), or the Chief of Groundwater Permitting Unit, Dr. Eric
Wau at (213) 576-6683 (eric.wu@waterboards.ca.gov).

Sincerely,

Samuel Unger, P.E.
Executive Officer
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